Legistar: 160284

DISTRICT §
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Bids and Proposals

TO: President and Village Board of Trustees
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 23, 2016 MEETING DATE: July 21, 2016
TITLE: Bid Opening For: N. Broadway Interim Pump Station & Force Main
SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, P.E., Assistant Director of Public Works ,@M

RESULTS:

Date Bids Were Published  04/13/16 Bidding Closed 06/7/16
Total Number of Bids Received 2

Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications _ 2

Bid Security Required X Yes No
Performance Bond Required X Yes No
Were Any Bids Withdrawn Yes X No
Explanation:

Waiver of Bids Requested? Yes X No
If yes, explain:

Award Recommended to Lowest Yes X No
Responsible Bidder?

Outfall project in 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Project Number: SS 15-01

Budget Estimate: $1,914,700
Engineer's Estimate: $1,726,406.00 for construction, $377,088.00 for equipment purchased by Village
Amount of Award: N/A

Fund: Water/Sewer Capital Reserve Fund

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION:

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Previously __Yes __ No
If yes, was quality of work acceptable __Yes __ No
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-1295? XYes _ No
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply _Yes X No
REVIEW (as needed):

Village Attorney XX Date

Finance Director XX Date

Village Manager XX Date

MNOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 4:30 pm, Wednesday,
prior to the Board Agenda distribution.




Legistar: 160284
Interoffice Memo

To: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works tb/

Through:
From: David Gorman, P.E., Assistant Director of Public Works @M
Date: June 23, 2016
Subject: N. Broadway Interim Pump Station & Force Main

The N. Broadway Interim Pump Station & Force Main project involves the installation
of a new storm water pump station located at N. Broadway and Fairfield with a new
force main along N. Broadway and Grace Street and tie in to an existing storm sewer
at Hickory and Lombard.

Fifteen (15) potential bidders purchased bid documents. On June 7, 2016 at 11:00
AM, Public Works received and read aloud two (2) bids. The “as read” and “corrected”
results are summarized below:

Company As Read As Corrected
|_lohn Neri Canstruction Co., Inc. $1,996.182.00 $1,996.182.00
Alternate 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
| Alternate 2 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Martam Construction $2,416,664.00 $2,416,664.00
Alternate 1 $40,000.00 $40,000.00
Alternate 2 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
Engineer’s Estimate $1,442,082.00 $1,726,406.00*
Alternate 1 (replace Item 55 with sodding) $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Alternate 2 (replace item 54 with topsoil, furnish
and place, 2) $8,000.00 $8,000.00

*Value reflects addendums

As all bids exceeded both the CIP budget and the Engineer’s Estimate of Cost, Public
Works recommends rejecting all bids.

Recommendation:

Based on conversation with various contractors as well as in-house discussions, it is
our recommendation that this project be combined with the Gatz Pond Outfall project
in 2017 to potentially reduce the overall cost to the Village.

Staff will provide copies of the bid tabulation upon request. Please contact me if you
choose to receive a copy of the bid tabulation, have any questions or need any
additional information.
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